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Office,

4^.ft

Please inform S.I.l. South Georgia that it is
proposed to grant a second lease at Prince Olaf Harbour
to i-essrs Irvin and ask him to supply necessary particulars
as to th situation”of the new lease which should be
adjacent to the present one •

I enclose specimen of a first schedule by which the
Magistrate should be guided.

Adm in i s t r a t or .
9.2.20.
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I received correspondence this mail(S/S despatch
No. 131 of 11.12.19) forwarding copy of proposed lease with 
the exception of the 1st schedule to the lease.

of State has approved of grant of a 2nd 
lease to Messrs Irvin.
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, H.F.the Governor,

The more recent correspondence would 
seem to be in connection with the option of whaling 
licences to Messrs Salvesen &. the Southern Whaling 
& Sealing Company to lapse. S.of S.No.44 of 1921.
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,?3^dA.. December.. 13 lv

©

Dear Sir:-

2nd.LEASE FOP WHALING OPERATIONS AT SOUTH GEORGIA.

We have made application for a second Lease for South

Georgia to the Under—Secretary of State, Colonial Office ■5

who now informs us that copies of the correspondence have been
sent to you for your attention and that he considers it is
preferable that the execution of the lease should be deferred
until the terms of the first schedule have been agreed upon
between you and ourselves.

be pleased to hear from you atWe shall
your early convenience.

1 J.

Temporary Address:- 
A18, Exchange Bldgs 

Liverpool.

Also at

U?/DJ.

Q / / t .

P.O. Box-1628.

THE SOUTHERN WHALING & SEALING CO.,LTD.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL MANAGER.

London,

■

• ' ' 5 W
The Southern Whaling 8 Sealing Company, 

i u vdAPQQg P.OVaL LIVER BUILDING, limited.
LIVERPOOL.

:t®RTEE?SHIBDDS,

therefore,

Yours faithfully,

His Excellency The Governor, 
Port Stanley, 
Fa Iklands Is land, 
SOUTH AMERICA.
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I -j.j.reci;u-j. by t-.it- Axaln Istra tor

am to infer... youof Un. p.a.a. Duou

.t the ...tier c?f the accwu lec.sc of lu.ru.

in South Georgia. to tliu Southern challng and

is brua refe rred

to South Georgia ani that a further

oc..i.:.i;nica.ticn ■■■'ill bo aae to you at ;... later

xAbv W •
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Ifcyul Liver Building,

Liverpool

Scali nr Co c, :..ny,

Q retie .Ci.?

Your abaiient Dera;ct,

.O'.' 7»

ctb Pi-ibi-r-ary.

The Southern Wu.lng & Scaling Co., Ltu.,

Gcatlaaa!,

Lialte.i,

(T. N. G:uu...a-^.) 
for Colonial Secretary.

t; . .. a./ ii.-a.'.t the receipt H your letter
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I uirecteu. by tn-. trustor to

inform y.v tn..c it to cn.•;<•.. to grant to

cjku to request yov to furnish

the in jug:..,ry .^rtlcuXars uo to the situation

Cf tilu k-fU tO 0<: iGa-.SUd.

Such hxrni to leased shcuiu. be. ■>

q tho <;t ie of tec Cc-.u/uny’s present.fit

fifi.i io . _ should not be ...c-re than

copy of tbo FI rot. SohcaulcI cnoiose :

of the existing lease for you# guidance in

preparing .-. statement of the saet«® end 'ooujias

cf ne.. leo.ou

I

Your obeilont oervota,

B Esq. ,

SOUTH GEORGIA.

you conoiaur in0.0010 bln for the purpose for 
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in Scuti) Georgia,,
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S tijxiu i.vty i.l„gistrate,
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t’no fPatn. no bi—iirip Sealing Co..;/'any,

Sir,

Sir,

Bliiiiic,

(1. '3. Coa.-.uru.) 
for Colon lai Seexx; tary.

a io..st, for h seccrtl p. reel of land
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S.G.128/20. The Magistrate’s Cffice,

Scuth Georgia,

21st. No veraber 1S20.

Sir,

I have the hcncur (with reference tc your letter

I have

consulted the local management of the Southern whaling

and Sealing company with a view tc obtaining particulars

fc r their new lease.

The Manager informs me that he would net like tc

make any decision as tc its situation without having

first referred the matter tc the head office.

I have the hcncur tc he,
Sir,

Ycur obedient servant,

The Honourable,

The Colonial Secretary,

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

A L ’>< '

(Bdw.Binnie) 
Magistrate

of Sth. February )tc info'rm you thatnc 85/20



85/20.

14th Septomber, 21.

With reference to previous
correspondence on the subject of the
application by your Company, dated the
23rd of December 1919, for a second lease9

T am directed by
the Governor to inform you that the Hagistr&tc
of South Georgia has consulted the local
Manager of you'' Company as to the situation ■

The latter has,of the land required.
however, been unable to give a description
for the purposes of the schedule of tho
lease•

I am desired by His Excellencyo

to request you to furnish tho necessary
description.

Your obedient servant,
II; Henniker Heaton

Colonial Secretary.
Ltd.,

Royal Liver Building,
Liverpool.

(SJntleraen,

The Southern Whaling & Sealing Co.,

Gentlemen,
I am,

of land at South Georgia,


